Spreadbury v. Bitterroot Public Library et al Doc. 152 Att. 1

Gloria Langstaff

From: Nansu Roddy [nansu@montana.com)
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 10:40 AM

To: Gloria Langstaff

Subject: Please read First

Gloria:

Michael Spreadbury came in to talk to me today regarding the library putting his 14 page letter to Barrack Obama in our
reference section for the public to read. The letter arrived on my desk and it Is in your mailbox In a white 3 ring binder.
I reviewed it this morning and left him a message on his answering machine asking him to call me. Instead he came In
and argued why his personal letter shouid go on the shelf. He informed me that he aiready informed his Internet
readers that they can come into our iibrary and read it. | told him that | understand his desire, but that the library was
not a depository for personal letters. He argued it was like a memoir, 1attempted to brainstorm ideas like getting it
published in the paper, etc. |also told him that it 1s inappropriate to tell people they can find it on our shelves. He says
he is coming to the next Board meeting to complain and compel, 1 gave him your name and he might call or show up on
Monday. 1 told him | would pass his letter on to you.

tn the end, He stood at my office door and told me the police and judges are corrupt here and have ruined his life, He
told me he was broken. 1 went over to him and took his hand and wished him well, He became a bit scarey to me. lam
golng to follow through and Inquire at the police department, He is youngish and goodlooking.

Thanks.

Nansu
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